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Veteran's Administration Medical Center License No. 21-04324-01
ATTN: Mr. James H. Stephens License No. .M-04324-04

Director 3J
Southfield and Outer Drive
Allen Park, MI 48101

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated June 23, 1981, informing us of the steps
you have taken to correct the items of noncompliance identified in our
letter dated May 28, 1981.

With respect to itees 3, 4a, and 4b, we will be happy to remove these
items t r' noncompliance upon receipt and satisfactory review of copies of
the records in question.

Your cooperation with us i' :ppreciated.

Sincerely,

D. J. Sreniawski, Chief
Materials Radiation Protection

Section 2
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